
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); 
Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
6/28/2011 8:35:55 PM 
Fw: Michalic 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 08:24 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Michalic 

Thank you. Is it possible to obtain a list of folks that have been issued 6(e) letters, i.e., granted access to the full case 
file over the life of the case. Would be happy to put that request in a Chairman's letter if you would prefer. 

-Steve 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:13 PM 
To: Castor, Stephen 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Michalic 

Will do. 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 8:05 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Michalic 

Hi Matt 

Will you please add Mark Michalic to the list of email accounts the Department is searching for documents responsive 
to the subpoena. 

Thank you, 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

DOJ-FF-45946 
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